

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2023 REGULAR SCHEDULE ODD (B): 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

All juniors meet in the cafe during Po'okela on Thursday 9/28. Mahalo!

Attention Seniors and Juniors, please pickup your chromebook at the library during recess and lunch. Mahalo!

Free breakfast and lunch for students ends when we return to Lahainaluna. Even if a family completed the Free and reduced lunch application in July, they can update their application or submit another if their economic standing has changed.

If you and your family qualify under the McKinney-Vento Act and have completed those forms, you automatically qualify for FRL. It's not just free lunch. Students who qualify for Free and reduced lunch, also receive many academic benefits.

Families can complete the application at ezmealapp.com

Students, Please do not remove furniture from inside of buildings. The custodial staff are having to put chairs back up into the library main floor. If you have classes outside in the courtyard please do not leave furniture outside on the lawn. Mahalo!

Students, food should not be consumed in the library. They can have water, but anything else will get ground into the carpeting. If you see students eating their lunch in the library, please remind them that they take their lunch to the cafeteria or outside just like they would on our Lahainaluna campus.

Students' picture taking will be on Oct 3-4 in the Dining Hall during students' English class. All students will be receiving a free picture packet so they don't need order forms We will have a uniform waiver for both days for students Teachers, please take a picture during your PLC If missed, we will be doing retakes at a later date back at LHS

We have reached our capacity for Lahainaluna's SAT School Day! Students will now be placed on a waitlist. More tests will be administered in November and December at other schools on Maui. Students may go to the College Board and register for those tests. If you know of any Senior that has questions or concerns about the SAT or anything related to post-high school, please have them see Ms. Ginny Yasutake in the Library.

Attention students: If you need a school uniform, please go to the library in D-Building to get one. Mahalo@

Attention students: only 1 breakfast and 1 lunch is free. You need to have funds in your account for seconds or extra entrees. Also, please see Aunty Cass if you need a new ID. Mahalo!

HOSA News: If you are interested in joining the HOSA Competition Team, please contact Mr. Niko by email at 20118557@k12.hi.us This is for serious and committed members. October 3rd is the last day to sign up for the team. For more information Please contact M.Jee Abara. Mahalo!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Shout out to our JV and Varsity girls volleyball team who had their first match last night versus Maui High. Win or lose, we are proud of you! I mua Lahainaluna! Next match is King Kekaulike High School this Thursday. 5:00pm for JV and 6:30pm for Varsity. Tickets are through GoFan.co if you didn't purchase an MIL pass.

The 1st football game of the MIL season is **Saturday**, September 30th at War Memorial Stadium. 4:30pm kickoff for the JV and 7pm kickoff for the varsity. Tickets will go on sale on today via Gofan. MIL athletic passes for students will be honored for entry to the game. I mua Lahainaluna!

Any girls who are interested in trying out for the girls basketball team, please see Juseana Delatori at the courtyard near the cafeteria during recess or lunch or Mr. TJ Rickard. Mahalo!

Breakfast: Cheese Stuffed Sticks with Marinara, Apples and Oranges. Lunch: Pepperoni Pizza with Baby Carrots, Cucumber, Cantaloupe & Apple. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: